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See attached, and the Company requests your written response to the attached 

letter, incorporated herein by reference, in five (5) days WITH EACH AND EVERY 

QUESTION ASKED OF YOU ANSWERED AND THE MATTER TURNED OVER YOUR 

DIRECT REPORT AT THE BAR. 
 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
iviewit@adelphia.net 
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IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC. 
 
Eliot I. Bernstein 
Founder 
Direct Dial: 561.364.4240 
 
VIA – FACSIMILE 
 
 
 
Wednesday, June 02, 2004 
 
 
Eric Turner 
Chief Branch Discipline Counsel 
The Florida Bar 
Cypress Financial Center 
Suite 900 
5900 North Andrews Avenue 
Fort Lauderdale, FL  33309 
 
 
Re: COMPLAINT AGAINST CHRISTOPHER WHEELER #2003-51, 109(15C) 
 
 
Dear Mr. Turner: 

Pursuant to your June 1, 2004 letter to the Company whereby you failed to again address any of 
the issues asked of you, we again ask all the questions again in this correspondence that remain 
unresolved.  Further, let this letter serve as a formal request for the matter to be moved from the 
Board of Governors to the full board, now that the Chair review has been completed.  In our last 
letter it was clear that we wanted you to move the complaint to the next higher level despite if the 
code section we cited was correct, and again we find you finding new ways to avoid moving the 
complaint forward, as was the case with the review by the Chair when you cited yourself as the 
final say in the matter and gave us a general number in Tallahassee stating there was no further 
review available.  We take it from your latest letter that we must request this process in writing, 
although you provided none of the information we requested in how to file such motion, other 
than a 30 day warning if we fail to file, so let this serve as compliance with such request as you 
state. 

We are also demanding an explanation as to why when the Company is asking for such assistance 
moving the Complaint to the next review party; we are met by such vehement resistance by you 
and the consumer office you represent.  It appears after the continuing tone of condensation that 
emanates from your letters that you are acting more as an attorney protection agency than an 
attorney prosecution agency.  We find your continued abuse to be annoying and constant attempts 
to evade the questions we ask of you, enough to ask that you remove yourself from the case due 
to your continued hostilities since the Company discovered that you promulgated false 
information regarding your duties within the Bar and ask that you turn this over immediately to 
your direct report at The Florida Bar. 
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Due to your failure to answer the other questions in our last letter we cite the remaining issues 
you failed to answer herein, and have attached an original as well. 

We are in receipt of your May 21, 2004 letter on behalf of the Committee Chair, whom we have 
been told is a one Joy A. Bartmon of Bartmon & Bartmon, PA.  Further, we had to obtain this 
information from outside sources pursuant to your refusal to disclose the name of the Chair and 
therefore it will be helpful that you confirm this information.  Since turning the file over to the 
Chair we have sent you several letters which we would also like confirmation, in writing, that this 
information was all turned over for review to the Chair timely, with a list of the items forwarded.   

Your letter on behalf of the Chair is written with poor grammar and as such, we have been unable 
to interpret the meaning of your interpretation of the mystery Chairpersons review.  The 
Company finds it remarkable that the Chairperson neither tendered the opinion or was copied on 
the decision and thus we request proof of such review, since earlier in our dialogue you claimed 
that you were the final decision maker for the Florida Bar, which we found to be factually 
incorrect.  Furthermore, we find that again you, now speaking for the Chair, are making opinions 
on the matter regarding Proskauer Rose, LLP not having done patent work for Iviewit.  Which 
although we have provided irrefutable evidence to the contrary (see EXHIBITS), due to the 
Florida Bar’s decision not to investigate the matter, would leave you in violation of the rules 
governing the Florida Bar that clearly states and I quote from the rules you sent to us: 

 

Yet again, in your letter on behalf of the mystery Chairperson, it appears although un-
interpretable due to poor grammar and sentence structure, that you (not the Chairperson) again 
without any investigation attempt to proffer an endorsement on behalf of the Respondent.    If 
the Florida Bar is unable without an investigation to endorse the conduct of the Respondent, we 
ask for a retraction of your prior statements in your review and further demand a retraction from 
you on behalf of the Chairperson whom you also speak for. 

Again, we demand to know of any conflicts of interest with the Chairperson in reviewing this 
matter and further demand to know of any positions Mr. Wheeler or Spencer M. Sax (whom may 
also have conflicts of interest in this matter) have held within the Florida Bar, from the date of the 
initial complaint to present. 

Finally, until all available remedies have been exhausted by the Company in this matter, we again 
request that the Florida Bar maintain the entire file for this matter despite your hurried desire to 
destroy the file.  As Lorraine Hoffman has indicated that the file would be held for a period of no 
less than five years.  Again, you seem confused on the issue of retaining the file with the Florida 
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Bar, as we were not requesting such action, such action was clearly stated to the Company by 
Lorraine Hoffman, that The Florida Bar would hold such file and thus we are again reiterating 
that until the file has reached the final review and decision under all available remedies, that you 
maintain the file as stated by Ms. Hoffman, for a period of no less than five years.  
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Sincerely yours, 

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC. 

By: 

 

 
Eliot I Bernstein 
Founder 
I View It Technologies, Inc. 

And  

P. Stephen Lamont 
CEO 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. 

cc:  Kenneth L. Marvin 

Attachments: 
 Eric Turner letter dated May 21, 2004 on behalf of Chair 
  Supplemental Exhibits showing Proskauer Rose as patent counsel for Iviewit 
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EXHIBITS 




